IL

III.

VL

Central Florida Expressway Authority
Audit Committee Meeting Agenda
March 5, 2015, 8:00 to 9:30 AM

Call to Order and Public Comment

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114 (2013), the Audit Committee will allow public comment
on any matter either identified on this meeting agenda as requiring action, or anticipated to
come before the Committee for action in reasonable proximity to this meeting. Speakers shall
be limited to three minutes per person and the assignment of one person’s time to another or
designation of group spokesperson shall be allowed at the discretion of the Committee
Chairman.

Introductions — Info Item

Approval of Minutes of November 21, 2014 - (Tab A) — Action Item

Internal Audit Matters — Protiviti (Tab B)

A. Status of Fiscal 2015 Internal Audit Plan — Info Item

B. Discussion of Additional Hours for Back Office Customer Center Review — Action Item
C. Review and Acceptance of DHSMV Data Security Report — Action Item

D. Update on the PCI 3.0 Gap Assessment — Info Item

E. Discussion of Fiscal 2015-2016 Risk Assessment — Info Item

Proposed Internal Audit Budget for Fiscal 2015-2016 — Action Item — Lisa Lumbard (Tab C)

Adjournment



TAB A



MINUTES
CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING
November 21, 2014

Committee Members Present:

Ray Elwell, City of Orlando Representative

Eric Gassman, Orange County Representative

Kaye Dover, Osceola County Representative

Bruce McMenemy, Seminole County Representative

Committee Member Absent:
Barbara Lehman, Lake County Representative

Also Present:

Angela Carloss, Recording Secretary/Administrative Coordinator
Lisa Lumbard, Interim Chief Financial Officer

Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director of Finance & Administration
Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy General Counsel

Michelle Maikisch, Director of Public Affairs and Communications
Phil Fretwell, Protiviti

Jeff Tecau, Protiviti

David Taylor, Protiviti

Joel Knopp, Moore Stephens Lovelace

Dan O'Keefe, Moore Stephens Lovelace

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Eric Gassman, who is Chair of the Audit Committee, per
the charter.

'Linda Brehmer Lanosa, Deputy General Counsel, gave the committee an introduction to Sunshine Law and
the CFX Ethics Policy.

INTRODUCTIONS

Those in attendance at the meeting introduced themselves.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There was no public comment.

Page 10f 4



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

November 21, 2014

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Elwell and Mr. Gassman were on the previous Audit Committee and were able to attest to the accuracy
of the minutes.

A motion was made by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Mr. Gassman to approve the August 21, 2014
Audit Committee minutes as presented. The motion carried unanimously; Ms. Lehman was not
present.

AUDIT OF FY 2014 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Dan O'Keefe and Joel Knopp of Moore Stephens Lovelace presented the Audited Financial Statements for
Fiscal Year 2014 as part of their required communications. They submitted the financial statements to the
Government Finance Officers Association for the Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting.

A motion was made by Ms. Dover and seconded by Mr. McMenemy to accept the Fiscal Year 2014
Financial Statements as presented. The motion carried unanimously; Ms. Lehman was not present.

MANAGEMENT’S REPORTS ON RISK ASSESSMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL MATTERS

Staff presented regarding risk assessment and internal control matters. Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive
Director of Administration and Finance, presented on the System for Assessing and Monitoring Significant
Risks. Lisa Lumbard, Interim Chief Financial Officer, presented on the Effectiveness of Internal Controls.
Ms. Lanosa presented regarding the System for Maintaining Compliance with Laws and Regulations,
System for Monitoring Compliance with Code of Ethics, and the Effectiveness of the Hotline Reporting
System. There have been no calls to the hotline this year.

INTERNAL AUDIT BACKGROUND AND STATUS OF FY 2015 INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN

Phil Fretwell of Protiviti introduced the background information of Internal Audit for the new members of the
Audit Committee and reviewed the Internal Audit Plan for Fiscal Year 2015 (attached). The FY 2015
Internal Audit Plan will have to be revisited throughout the year as some time was buiilt in for certain audits
that need time to develop, such as All Aboard Florida. It was also mentioned that Linda Brehmer Lanosa
would be the designated General Counsel for the Audit Committee going forward.

CONTRACTS AUDIT REPORT

Jeff Tecau of Protiviti presented the Contracts Audit report. This audit report is the first audit since 2009
that is free of audit findings. The report is attached.

A motion was made by Mr. Elwell and seconded by Mr. McMenemy to accept the Contracts Audit
Report as presented. The motion carried unanimously; Ms. Lehman was not present.

Page 2 of 4



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

November 21, 2014

PCI REPORT ON COMPLIANCE

David Taylor of Protiviti presented the 2014 Payment Card Industry (PCl) Report for acceptance.

The PC! Assessment with Report on Compliance is a restricted report for security reasons. The report was
provided and subsequently collected by the Internal Auditor at the meeting.

Please note: “This document is exempt from public records disclosure pursuant to F.S. 282.318. It shall
not be copied or distributed in any manner. It may not be inspected or reviewed by any persons other than
those authorized by CFX to receive it. Upon conclusion of review, those persons authorized shall return the
document to the CFX Internal Auditor.”

It was noted that they are currently in the process of a PCl Gap Assessment due to an update in PCI
standards in 2015.

A motion was made by Ms. Dover and seconded by Mr. Elwell to accept the PCI Assessment with
Report on Compliance. The motion carried unanimously.

PRIOR AUDIT RECOMMENDATIONS FOLLOW-UP AUDIT

Laura Kelley reviewed the Prior Audit Recommendations Follow-Up. There are no new Past Due items;
however, Ms. Kelley covered the Past Due items for the benefit of the new Committee members. This item
does not go to the Board unless there are items that the Committee feels needs Board attention.

A motion was made by Mr. McMenemy and seconded by Mr. Elwell to accept the Prior Audit
Recommendations Follow-Up. The motion carried unanimously.

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER

Protiviti provided the Charter and a matrix of responsibilities that the Audit Committee must complete each
year. Much of this matrix was covered at this meeting. Profiviti asked the Committee to review and accept
the new Audit Committee Charter.

A motion was made by Ms. Dover and seconded by Mr. Elwell to accept the Audit Committee
Charter as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 10:14 a.m.

Page 3 of 4



MINUTES

CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY
AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING

November 21, 2014

Pursuant to the Florida Public Records Law and CFX Records Management Policy, audio tapes of all
Board and applicable Committee meetings are maintained and available upon request to the Custodian of
Public Records at publicrecords@CFXway.com or 4974 ORL Tower Road, Orlando, FL 32807.

Page 4 of 4



TAB B



A.

Status of Fiscal 2015 Internal
Audit Plan



*JIpNY |eulal| E.\Cm\f:mQ uanoid
*SuIlINsu0) ssauisng 3 )siy Q .WNQU\WQ\ \P\gm\SOQ

1IA1OJ

Aoyiny Aemssoaadxy
BpLIO|4 [esjud)

G1L0¢Z ‘G Yyoley

9jepdn upny |Buisaju
GLOC Ad



o A4dMjaQ UdN0J,
! .mEm‘m:wamgc& "ajediolue Jouued pue jou pip Hodal siy} jey) sAem uy sj0JJu0d pue sysi asal oedw Ajpsiaape pue Apuedyiubis Aew
' sabuBYD pue SJUSAS S1njn4 "SI Ul julod SUC Je S|0.JUO0D jeusR)Ul PUB SYSH JO UCHIPUCD 8y} Jnoge uojewsopl sepinoid podar siyy -ssopaip b
— H — > — H. O‘— 10 pie0q pue 93jIWLWOD Jpne uswabeuew s,X49 Aq asn Joj paredald uesq sey JUSWN0P SIYL "PAAISSSY SIYBIY |1V "Oul MAIOLd ¥1.02
®
. . .

psjjooue) @  SS9%0.d-u] /»  8)8|dwo) @ ue|d pasiney e—e UB|ld o—o

=—————————+1 DO i duamssssY 10

JUSWISSISSY [

- e — SR SRS APV P prvog
e —— uel] VI910T Ad

GILLLSLSSSSSSSSSSSSSLSSSSSSS LSS ST S TS LSS LSS ST ST S LSS S S ST juawssassy den 0°¢ [Dd
% MIAAFRY Atmdag wansAS SII
.|.m.’\\\\\\\\\ MITADY IDRID)) JDUI0}SNY) DI Noeg
I MBI1ASY BpUO[] PIEOqY IV

& . & - MIIAFY IDUBUIBA0D) OSOD £10T

& e ) Mma1ady duerdwo)) Lo sonig

[ S awssassy Amo3g e ANSHA
et sipriy Surmg PenuoD ey
@ & -3 I dn-mo[0,] o ePUSWUIOIN JIPNY IOLL ]
S103[01] PNV [eWd]

LB [ JFIpyAeLIaiu|

L un{ | Aoy | sdv | e | qad | ue | g | soN |

pijeoqyseq uejd 1Ipny [eulsiu] GL0C A4




B.

Additional Hours for Back
Office Customer Center



"o1edIDNUE JoUUERDd pPue Jou pip Hodal Siy) jey; SABm U| Sjo1U0D pue
sysu asay) joedwi Ajasianpe pue Ajuedyiubis Aew sebueyo pue sjuane ainjnd “awin Ul JUIod U0 e S|0IU0D [BUJD]UI PUB SYSII JO UOIIPUOD 3y} INOGE UO[BWIoUl sapirold
podal siyl "S10302.Ip JO PIBOQ PUB 22JILULLIOD JIpne ‘Juswsbeuewl s x40 Aq asn 10y paledald usaq Sey jJuawnoop siy| "paniasay SublyY ||y Ou] HAIl0Id S1.02 @

131A1304d

G1L0zZ ‘yZ AMenige4

ows|\ buidoog pue buluue|d

MBIASY J8JUa7) 10BJUOY) JBWoISn)

ALISOHLNY

varaonid
TVALINAD

w AI3N13Q UdNOIH
‘Spybisuy injiamod




-ejedioljue Jouues pue jou pip Hodal siyl 1ey) sAem Uj S|0UOD pue sysit asay) oedw Ajasiaape pue

Apueoyubis Aew sebueyo pue sJUsAa ainin4 “swi} Ul juiod sUO e S|0JJU0D |BUIS)UI PUE SHSH JO UORIPUOD U} Inoge ucijewoul sapiaoid podal siyy, |
H. — > — H.O\— *S10J08JIp JO PJe0g PUE SaRILLWIGD Jipne ‘Juswabeuew s,X40 Aq asn 1oy paledald usaq sey Juawnaop siy] ‘panasay sBIY ||y "ou] A0 SL0Z @
. .

o
[ ]

6 sa|qelaAl|a( pue bBuiwi] ‘sjoejuo)) Aoy =
q SJNOH 10aloid =
/-¢ yoeoudddy JnQ =

Z MBINISAQ =

epuaby




-ajedionue jouues pue jou pip Hodas siy} 1ey) sAem Ul S|0JUCD pue sysi asayj joedwl £jasianpe pue

Apueoubls Aeus sabueya PUB SJUBAS aINJNJ "SUN] Ul Juiod SUO Je S|0LU0D [eUlSjul PUE SYSL JO UOIPUOD 3y} noge uoneuoul sapiaoid yodal syl ¢
H. — > _ H.O\— "SJ0]931Ip JO PIEOQ PUE 9a)JILLWOT JIpne uawabeusw s, X4 Ag ash 10} patedsid usaq sey JuBWIND0p sy | "PanIasay sIYBIY |1y "ou) IA0Id G102 @
. .

@—
L ]

"§SauIsNg ay] 0] sjoedwil [eloUEBUL PUEB SISWOISND SH
pue ssauisng ayj 0} Joeduwl Yiog JO SWIa} Ul JUBWSSaSSEe ayj Ul paiijuap! saljunpoddo jo uoneaijuenb
Buipnjoul sBuipuy ajgeuoijoe pue ‘ajqibue) ‘|eal apinoid o} paubisep Ajjeaiyioads sijuswssasse ay |

‘'sabed Buimoj|oy

Sy} Ul pajiejap SE J9)uad 10Beju09 ayj Jo sjoadse snosawnu Jo sisAjeue peoid e spinoid ||IMm MaIAS)

ay| ‘eouewliopad a|qissod 1599 ay} aaalyoe 0} Ajijige s 49juad sy} Buipadwi aie yolym siojoe) asoy)
pue suoljelado a)e)]s Jualnd S J81uad ay) Jo Bulpuelsiapun ue dojaasp 0} S| MBIASI 8YJ JO A1103(qo ay |

SAT53IG0

“19JUR2 JOBJUOD 92110
)oB(q palepl|osuod ay} Jo souewsonad ay} Buijen|eas 10} yJewyouaq e se pasn aq p|nod pue aodlyo
}oeq pajepljosuod e 0} seAow Alioyiny ayj se saoioeld Buipes| pue suoljepuswwodal Bunusws|duwil
lapisuod o0} Ajunuoddo syl ypm Ajuoyiny ayl apiaoid [jim malAal 8y ‘suoljesado JO SSSUBAIIO3YS

pue AouaIo12 Uo SNOO0) B YIM ‘uoljelado Jajuad 1oejuod Jawolsnd Bulisixe oy} Jo MalAs) souewlloped
B 1ONpU02 ||IM SHadxa Jajjew 103lgns 1IIAI301d ‘Ue|d JIpNY [eulalu] GL0Z 84} YIM aoueplodde U|

MBINIBAQ




‘ajedionue Jouues pue jou pip Hodal siy] 1Byl SABM Ul S|OIUOD pue SYSII 9Say] 1oedul A[asiaape pue

Apueoyubis Aew sabueys pue sjuana ainnd “ewi ul juiod suo e S|o)U0D [BUISIUI PUB SYSI JO UOIIPUOD 8y} Inoge uoewlopl sapinoid podar siyy  ©
@ — “. _ > — H—.O\— "S10J02UIP JO PJBOQ PUE S3JILILICD Jipne ‘Juswsbeuewl s x40 AQ asn 1oy paledald usaq sey JUSLINICP SIY] "PaAIasay SIUBIY | "oul IAloId §10Z ©
. . .

wEsALPUY TR S V]
IO Y JLELLIA I Ay
Praneiag ) N bR N

SR ndf apcdon g

M3INSY uoleolddy pue ainjoniisequ| :ABojouyos] =
Buipodal [Bo110)S1Y J8JUa)) 10BJUOY JO SiSAjeue pue MBIASY :SISA|euy |eonsiiels

sisfjeuy 10BJU0 ) pajle}s( :SS8201d

SM3IAIBIU] Juswabeuey J21uad) 10ejU0D pue ‘|| ‘suonelad ‘eAlnoax3] 9|doad

:92IAI3S Jawoisnd apiaold 0} ABojouyoa) pue ‘ssadoid ‘ejdoad jo uoneoidde
S,18]Ua2 10BIU0D 3y} Aypuenb pue ‘Juswnoop ‘azAjeue 0} paubisap usag aAey Yolym sweal)s 3Iom
palejal-1alul { JO uoinNdaxa ay} ybnoiyj pae|dwod aq ||im sisAleue souewopad 19juad 002 ay |

yoeoluddy JnQO

R




-sjedisijue Jouues pue jou pip Bodal siy) Jey) sAem uj sjoNjuod pue sysi asay) joedun Ajasiaape pue

Apueoubls Aeus sabUeEyd pUB SJUSAS SINJN “aun] Ul juiod SUO Je S|05U0D [eulajul pue SYSI JO UORPUOD By} inoge uonewtoju sapiaoid podal siyy ¥
® — H. — > — H.O\— "SI0J031IP 10 PIEOQ PUB SBJIILIWIOD Jipne ‘Juawabeuew s X473 Aq asn 1oy paledsid usaq sey JuawIN3op sy "paniasay sIUBIY (1Y "oul WA0Id 5102 @
. . .

‘paiinbal ejep Jayleb o} pajonpuod aq [|IM SMSIAISIUI [SAS|-ISMOT] =

"19]ua2 ayj Buoddns suolnjos asoyj 0} sjuswasueyua Jo sabueys pauueld 1o Buiob
-uo Aue se ||lam se suoljesado Jajua9 Joeju0d poddns 0} pasn ainjonujseljul pue ‘suoljeoijdde
‘swie)sAs ayj Jo Buipuelsiapun Ja)1aqg e dojaAsp 0} PajoNpuUod a4 |[IM SMIIAISUIL || =

‘Suolje}oadxa JaWo)sno SE [|om Se SaAI0aldqo pue
spasu ssauIsng Y1oqg }aaw o} pajelado pue pabeueul ‘pasn ale S19}uad JOBJU0D Sy} MOY JO
Buipuelsiapun Janaq e dojaAsp 0} pPalonpuod aq |[IM SMaIAIajUI Juswabeuew pue suoljesadp =

‘0s Bulop ul sialeq
panl@olad Aue se ||am se anaiyoe 0} BulAll si Auedwod ay) saljunpoddo pue saAjoalqo ‘sjeob
SSBUISNg 3y} UO uonewojul pue asuepinb apiaroid 0} pajoNpuod aq ||IM SMIIAISIUI SAIJNJSXT =

‘JUswWissasse aouewlopad ay) JO SBWO02IN0 PalisSap pue ‘saAljoalqo ‘sioloe} ay) jo Bulpuelsiapun
ybnoioy) e dojansp 0} uoljeziuebio ayj Jo s|aA3| pue sped snouea ul |suuosiad jo AlslieA e yum
SMBIAID)UI JO SBIISS B JONPUO0D ||IM JIPNYy [Bulaiu| ‘ssa20.d JUsWISSassSy 8y} JO 9S1n02 ay} jJnoybnoay |

SMB3IAIB)U| 18JUd)) JOBIUOY pue
B 1] ‘suonesadQ ‘eAnpnoax3 ejdosd

P

i



‘ajediolue Jouued pue jou pip Jodal siy} Jeyj SABM Ul S|0JJUOD pue SYslI 9say) joedull Ajasiaape pue

Apuesubls Aewl sabueya pue sJuUsAs ainjn4 "awi} uj Juiod SUO JB S|0J)UOD [BUISIUI PUE SYSI 1O UOIIPUOD ) Jnoge uonewoul sapiroid podas siyy
— H. — > — H.O\— "S10}03J|p 1O pieoq pue 231w Jpne ‘Juswiabeuew s,X4D Aq asn 1oy paledald uasaq sey Juswnoop siy] “pantasay siyBiy 1Y ou] NIANOId S10Z @
. . .

("912 ‘[rewa ‘jeyn ‘6°9) |puueyIIYNW pue 33I0A Y}0g 10 (papusiq Jo ‘punodino ‘punoquil) buliojuow
Ajuo-a210A 0] pajiwi| aq Aew sisAjeue 1oe1U00 ay] ‘Juawabebus ay) Jo ainjeu ay} uo Buipuadaq

saoljoeld 1s2q 92IAI9S JOWO0)SND JBYJ0 JO 8SN 8y} pue ‘Smoj}
ss820.d ssauisng pue Buljpuey [|e2 JUS]SISUOD JO S2uUasge 10 aouasald ay} ‘s||IYS S2IAISS JBWO0}SnO
pue Buipuey ||eo juabe ‘uoijezijiin walsAs ajejouue pue Jojuow o} paulel) Ajjeoyioads ale sianIasqQ

sisAjeue pajielap Joj} Jaje| pasn ag ued Jey) asedqelep e Ul UoIIewojul Siy} alojs pue
uoljewojul Buljpuey |jeo ainideos o) pasn aq |m uoneosijdde }jing-wolsnd e ‘suoieAlasqo ay) buung

‘pazAleue
pue ‘papod ‘painides aq ued uonezinn walsAs pue Buljpuey |jeo Juabe jey} os sdnoub |eo (e
SS0Jo. S||eD Jo Buiidwes pijea Ajjeansiiels e }129)|02 0} S| suoljeAlasqo apis-Ag-apis ay} jo asodind ay |

dn deipp
INEVNElgE=RITVELS
uoljedylRUSP| 3JIAISS
uoljepl|eA 19jjeo
uoneolyuapj 9jjed
Buiyeals) =

‘sluawBas XIS ojul PapIAIP 24 |[IM SUOIIBAISSO |[eD '181ua0 ||ed ay} ui Buijpuey |jed
Juabe Jo uoljeAIasqo apis-Ag-apls ‘10alIp 8y} Yybnoiy) paionpuod a4 ||Im sisAjeue Joejuod pajie}ap syl

SIsAjeuy Joejuo)) pajiela( :Ssed0.d

\



‘ajedionue Jouued pue Jou pip Jodal sy} 1eyl sABm U] S|0JJUDD puUB Sysit asay) Joedwl Aj9sianpe pue

Apueaiyubls Aew sabueys pue sjuaAa ainjnd “swi ui Juiod SUO JE S|0JJU0D [BUIBJUI PUE SHSH JO UOIIPUOD 8y} Jnoge uoljewsour sapiaoid yodas siy] 9
— H. _ > _ H.O\— *SJ0J021Ip JO PJEOQ PUE 38IIWoD Jipne ‘awabeuew s X490 Aq asn 1o} paledasd usaq sey Juawndop siyl "paniasay sIYbIY ||y "ou| MAI0Id 5102 ©
. . .

.OOCMC\:OtOQ paje|al pue $1S00 @C__Ucmc
[leo arejodelixa 0} sisAjeue [eo11SIielS Ylim paulquiod ag ||IM SUoljeAlasqo Joalip ybnouy) paliayleb ejeq
189S |IS/|IS Yyoea 1oy [aA3] Ajiep e je Buijpuey ||ed jusbe uo podoy
(sjqeoidde Ji) spodal Ajleq dnoloy |IDS =
[ana]-[|1s e 1e aouewiopuad Bulpuey |jeo usbe uo podsey
(sjqeoidde }I) spodal [ealsju] SoUeWIOHSd |INS =

‘019 ‘sawll} Jlem ‘saull) a|puey ‘|9A3] 32IAISS
‘pajpuey ‘pauopueqe ‘pasayo Buipnjoul Jojoar/ananb yoea Aq passadsold s|jed jo adAl sy} uo poday

(sjqeoidde jI) spodal jeassju| adA] jleD =

"0})2 ‘sawi} em abelane ‘sawl} o|puey abeiane ‘aouewilojad |aAs)

92IAISS ‘pauopuede ‘psjpuey ‘palayo s||ed Buipnjoul [9A3] ananb e e diyel) Jajua9 Joeuo uo jodoy
'spodal |eAIB]U| JI0JOSA / 8nany) =

|[9A3] |BAIB)UI UE B SDIISIIe)S [9A3]-]Juabe 1ay}o pue ‘s||ed }nsuoo/paliajsuel)
‘S||eo punoqino ‘sall} yje) ‘pajpuey sjjed ‘uoneziin Apeal jou ‘Aouednoado ‘Ajjige|ieAe juabe uo podeay

‘Hodoy [eAl2]U| S0UBWIONSH WED| =

'swia)sAs Buimoj|oy ayl woly ejep Bujos)joo sapnoul sisAjeue
siy} ‘AjjeaidA | ‘suoljeaiasqo apis-Ag-apis ay} Bulinp pajoa)||0o sisAjeue ||eo Juswbne o} pasn aq [|Im
1eU] ejep Buiodal weysAs ooads Jayieb o) paubisap sI mainal ay) jo aseyd sisAjeue |edansijels ay |

sonAjeuy pue bunioday
18JU89 10RO, :sIshAjeuy |ealishels




‘ajediaiue JouuRD pue Jou pIp Bodal siy) Jey) sAem Ul S|01JUOD puUE SYSI asay) 10edw Ajas1anpe pue

Apuesiubis Aew sabueys pue sjusAa aInn4 “awn ul Juiod SUO e S|0JJUCD [BUISIUI PUEB SYSH JO LUOHIPUOD 8y} Inoge uolewloul sapinoid podar siyy 4
® — H. — > — “.OL "S10}031Ip JO PJEOq PUE 99JILILI0D Jipne ‘Juawabeuew s X409 Aq asn Joj pasedaid uasq sey Juswnoop siyl "panlesay siybiy ||y "ouj MAold 5102 &
. . .

‘Juasald Aew asay) sanjiunpoddo Jo sialeq Aue se ||am se ABojouyoa) Jo 3sh Jualnd
s} Aq paulap se saljjiqeded Juaiayul s,Auedwod ayj Buipuelsiapun Ul }SISSE ||IM Uuoljewloul 8y |

swajsAs aoualaype ajnpayog/bulnpayog 1ajua) Joejuo) =
swialsAs pue swioge|d SuoljedIunwWLIod [Suueyo-1jjnw Jaylo pue ‘jiews ‘jey) =
suoijeolidde BuoInBS f INYD =
sollAjeuy pue Buipodal Jajua) 1oejuo) =
SUOIIN|OS Juswabeuew aouewIONSd =
swa)sAs Buuojuop Ayjenp / buipioday ||eD =
suoleoijdde pue swalsAs YA| =
swalsAs Xgd/aoy =
:Buimol|of 8y} o} payiwi| Jou jng

‘Buipnjoul suonelado 1ajusd ||eo Joddns 0} pasn suoleoljdde pue ainjonJiseljul ayj jo Buipuelsiapun
ue dojansp o0} paubisap sI malnal ay) Jo aseyd uonesijdde pue ainjonselyul Abojouydal ay |

MBINSY uoljeolddy
pue aJnjonJiselju] :Abojouyoss |

\\




‘gjediojue Jouued pue jou pip Yodal siy} 1By} sAem Ul S|01JU0O puE sYslI asay) Joedull AjasIaape pue
Anuesiyiubis Aew sabueya pue SJUSAa a1njN- “awi] ul JuIod SUO e S|0JJUCD |euajul PUE SYSU JO UOIIPUOD 8y} noqe uoiewdoul sapiaoid podar siyy 8

® — H. — > _ H.O\— ‘S10J08JIP JO PJEOQ PUE 93}ILLIWOD JIpne ‘Juawabeuew s, x40 Ag asn 10} paledald uaaq sey Juawnoop siy| "paniasay siybiy ||y "ouj MAloId §102 ©
. . .

09 00¢ 09¢ |ejoL
Juswdojanag

(0)74 0 (0)74 SUOIJEPUSLILLOISY

oy 0 o swissassy Abojouyos|

ocl 08 ot sisA|euy [eansiielS
08l 0cl 09 sisAjeuy joejuo) pajieleq
08 0 08 sisAjeuy jeuoneziuebiQ

papaaN
SINOH SINOH

|leuoIppyY 1}1AOId

SINOH 108l0ud

.l.l




‘o1ed|oljue Jouued pue jou pip podal siyj 1By} SABM U] S|0JJUOD pue Sysl asay) Joedwl A|as1anpe pue

Apueoiyubis Aew sabueys pue sjusaa ainjnd “awwi} Ul Juiod SUO Je $|0IJU0D [BUIDIUI PUE SHSH JO UOJIPUOD 8y} INoge uoiewllopu) sapiaoid podar siyy 6
® — H. — > — H.OL *$10]03JIp JO PIEOQ PUE AR Jipne ‘Juswabeuew s X490 Ag 9sn 10y paledald usaq sey JusWIN0p SiY| "PaAIasay SIUBIY (1Y "OU] INA0I S10Z ©
. . .

"2a)IWLWOoD

1PNy 8y} pue juswabeuew o) pajuasaid pue pangulsip aq [|m Jodal [eul) 8y "SUOEPUSWW0IS]
pue sBuipuly Jno Buijielap Wodal jeuly e aq ||Im 1oaloid siy) 10} ajqelaAlap paoadxa ay ]
so[qelaAleg

‘G0z Jiudy Buunp Juswabeuew o} papinoid

aq 0] pajoadxa Lodal [euly e Yum ‘GLOZ [Udy — 107 ydiep wods pauwiopad aq ||im sainpaooud jipny
-buiwy

103}IY2Jy SUOIIN|0S J3JUd)) ||eD Bulysny uor =
Jlabeuepy Joiusg — Alejje|\ esa13] =
lojoaunq Buibeue — neos| Yo =

ninjold

Jabeuep 109(0iq SOV JIOPUBA - I9yosi{ soue] =

suonesadQ o] j0 Jabeuey - SUUANA pIneBQ =

Buluue|d ‘uonelsiuiwpy ‘@oueuld 40}oaiig aAilnoax3] Aindaq - A9||9y elne| =
X492
S}OBJUO) Ad)

sa|qelanl|a pue ‘Buiwi] ‘sjoejuo)) Asy




C.

Review and Acceptance of
DHSMYV Data Security
Report



-ajedionue jouued pue jou pip Lodas
SIY} 1Y) sAem Ul S|0JU0D pue sysu 9say] Joedw Ajasiaape pue Ajjuesyubis Aew sabueyd pue SJUSAS ainn4 “awi} ul juiod SUO JB S|0JJUDD [BUISIUI PUB SYSI JO UOHIPUOD 3y} Inoge
uoneuuop sapinoid Jodal siy]  "S10j0211p 4O PIEOG PUB 9A)IWLIWOD Jipne ‘juswebeusw s,X40 AQ 9sn Joj paledaid usaq SeY JUSWNIOP SIY| "PaAIasay SWBIY |1 'oul BARC.d ¥10Z ©

4031pny |eulaju] X4D Y3 03 JUsINd0p 3y)
uinjal |jeys pazuoyine suosidd IS0yl ‘m3IAdl JO uoisnpuod uodn *H dA1334 03 Xd4D Aq pazuioyine
9soy] ueyj .J3yjo suosiad Aue Aq pamdiaad 10 papadsul 2q jou Aew ]I “Jduuew Aue ul pajynquUiIsip
40 paidod aq jou jjeys 3I "STE C8Z 'S4 03 Juensind 4NsSOPSIp spa0dad dlgnd wouy JdwaxXad S| JUBWNJ0P Siy L

102 Jaquiasag

Alioyiny Aemssaidxg eplioj4 jesjuad

Juswissassy A11uno2ag ejeg AINSHA

NSRS G T e e e T e
111A30.d

Valrdot1i
TVILNIAD



‘ajedionue
jouued pue jou pip podas sy} Jey) sAem uj S|oJjucO pue sysu asay} joedw Ajesiaape pue Ajuedyubis Aew sabueyo pue sjusad aining “suiy Uj Julod SUO Je S|0JJU0D [BUIBJUI PUB SYSH JO UOIJIpUOD

3y} noqe uopewloul sapiaold Hodsas siy]  "SJOJIRUIP JO PIBOQ PUB 93JILLWOD Jipne ‘quawabeuew s,X40 Aq asn 1oy paredaid usaq Sey JuaLUNOOP SIY| "PaAIasay SIUBIY v "oul WIAOYd YLOZ ©

O —
e s SN 10 ABWLNG.
T ———— N

—\.. T T L L T T Ty ENEE:m ®>_#:ooxm

SJualuo” Jo 9|ge |
1A104d



4
-ajedionue
jouued pue jou pip Hodas siy} jey) sAem ui S|onuod pue SysH 9say) joeduwl Ajosiaape pue Apuesyiubis Aew sabueyd pue SjuaAs ainin4 °auwll ul Jutod SUO Je S|0JUCI |euldjul PuB SYSII JO UOIHPUOD
ay} jnoge uofjewiojul sapinold podal siy] "SI101021Ip JO pIEOQ PUB I2JUUIOD Jipne ‘Juawabeuew s, x40 Aq asn 1o} paiedaid usaq sey juswnoop Siyl "panlasay SIBIY |1V ou] IANOIH ¥10Z ©

"UOIJBUILISSSIP PUE asn paziioyjne pue Jadoid ainsua o} Jipne [enuue ue 3)ajdwod jsnw (X4D)
Aped Bunsanbay ayy ‘uoippe u| "(x49) Aued Bunsanbay ay; Ag siseq Buiob-uo ue uo palojuouwl 8q }SNU UOIJBWLIOUI 8Y) O} SSIIDE ||y o

"(X49)
Aued Bunsenbay ay) AQ shiels Jualingd e Ul pauiejulew aq Isnw sjuswabpamouyde asay| "ejep a8y} Jo ash paziioyineun 1oj Me| a}els ul
paoads suonoues |eulwld ay) ‘Jo Buipuejsiapun Jiay] abpaimounoe pue ‘Jo palondisul 94 ||IM Uoijewlojul 8y} 0] SS929. Yim |[suuosiad ||y e

‘(X40) Aued Bunsanbay
9y} Ag snjejs Jua.no B Ul paulejulew 3g shuw sjuswabpapmouyoe asay] "uoijeuliojul 3y} JO ainjeu jenuapyuod sy} ‘jo Buipuelsispun
1oy} obpamouoe pue ‘jo pajonssul aq |IMm NOW 34l JO Swia) ay) Jspun pabueyoxs uonewliol syl 0} sSa2%e Ylm |puuosiad ||y e
"UOIJEWIOJUI BY] SASIIIDI JO MBIASI JOUURD suoslad paziioyjneun jeyl Aem e yons ul pajoaloid aq j|Im UOIJeLLIojul 8Y)} 0} SS820y
‘suosiad pazuoyjneun Aq $sadoe W0y} 81ndas A||eoisAyd aoe|d e ul palols aq [m sueaw o1uol}dsle Aq pabueyoxs uojewloju] e
‘suosiad paziioyineun 0} uoijjeulloul
siy} Jo Buissed 10 BuiAdoo ‘Bulieys ‘uoijeulwassIp ay) pue ‘asn jeuosiad ‘sasodind ssauisng ajewiifa) e 0] pajejal Jou saanb ‘o) paywij
JOU SI INg ‘sapnjoul asn pazuoyineun ‘NON 94l Aq pazuoyine Ajjesuioads jou sasodind Aue o) pasn aq Jou [im pabueyoxa uonjewlioju] e
12l A U0I}02g JO SO9A0S[qO paziewWwNS ay |
‘(NOIN) Buipuesiapun J0 Wnpuelowaly abueyoxg eleq ploday JJ2IYaA J0JOJN 1o asus2l] s1sAUug AWSHQA 84}
10 ‘uonjeuriojuj buipsenbajes — A UONISS Ul YUoy 19 sjuswalinbal ay) 0] pajejas ubisap ul sdeb 10} S|0JJUOD |BUISIUI MBIASI O} S1OM JUBUISSISSE

ay] Jo saAnoalgo ayl -uswuodiaug (X49D) Auoyiny Aemssaidxg epuojd [esua) ayl uiyum eiep (AINSHQ) S|o1ua/ 10jo|N pue Alajes Aemybiy
JO Juswpedaq a8y} JO Juawssassy AlIN0aS ejeq e pawlouad Upny [eulsu] ‘¢L0Z ‘8L Jequiadag 01 10z ‘I Jequadaq jo pouad ayy Buung

MBIAIBAQD

Alewwing aAllNdax3

11An04d



[4
‘aedidnue
Jouued pue jou pip Hodas sy} Jeyl sAem uj sjo1juod pue sysu asay) pedw Ajssianpe pue Apjueoyiubls Aew sabueys pue sjusaa ainn4 -swi} ul Jujod 3uo JB S|0IUOD [BUISUI PUE SYSU JO UOIIPUOD
3y} Jnoge uonewsoju sapiroid podas sIy|  SI0J0BIIP JO PIROg pue ddpIwwod jpne ‘Juswabeuew sx4D Aq asn o) pasedaid usaq sBY judWINd0p Sy ‘panasay sIUBIY (v "ou| BIAOId ¥L0Z ©

"NOIN @Y} Ul pauino saAioalqo [043u09 ay} 0} Buisal jo synsal sy} aiedwos o} pawioyad sem sisAjeue ‘pajsjdwod sem Buiisa) Jayy o

Ajnoag |eaisAyd
Aio)oaaq anoy
2iNJ08}IYd.Yy YIOMJSN
llemall 4 HJOMISN
Iajsuel] ejeq

abelo)s ejeqg

|onuod abueyd

salijnq jo uonebaibag
$S929Y uoneoiddy
$81npaooid pue saiol0d

OO0 O0OO0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0O0

:seale Buimoj|o} aU} 0] pajejal S|oJjuod JO
Bunsa) pajonpuod ‘NOW @4l Jo sjuawsalinbal ay) 19aW 0] JUSIDIUNS aF 0] §l PaAaljaq pue 3lom jo adoos ay) paroidde juswabeuepy X490 o

*Ainoas Jajsuel) ejep o} pajejal
S|0JJUOD }09|9S JO SSBUBAIIOBYLS ay) aulwia}ep 0} aouedwo) o poday |Dd 102 24l Jo Ued se pajsjduiod yiom snoinaid pabelana] e

'ssa001d 8bueyoxg ejeq pi0d28y 8joIya A J0Joyy 10 8SUSIIT SI8ALJ Sy} pueIsiapun 0} jpuuosiad A8y Ylim SMIIAISJUI PRJONPUOD) e
"s$9008 E)ep pue ‘abelo)s ejep ‘siajsuel) ejep [eaisAyd pue o1uoJ99]9 Jo Buipienbajes ay) 0} paje|al sainpasold pue saioljod pamainay e

‘paw.opad aiom sainpaosold Bumo|jo) 3y} ‘Mairal
Sy} 9}19]dwod 0] 19PJO U] “JUSWUOIIAUS X 4D 3y} Ul elep AWSHQ Buipienbajes 1o pasn ssa00.d 8U) JO JUBWSSSSSE UB pajonpuod Jipny |eulaju|

yoeoiddy » adoog

Alewuwing aAllNoax3

1Ano1d



€
-ajedionue

J0UUED pue Jou pip Hodas SIy} Jey) SAem i S|OAU0D pue Sysu asay) Joeduw Ajasianpe pue Apueduubis Aew sabueyo pue sjuaAs aiming ‘awp Ul juiod 3UO Je S|OLUOI [EUISJUl PUE SHSH §O UOIIPUOD
ay} 1noge uoyewloyur sapiaoid podas siy| "SI0}0BNP JO PIROG pue J2PIWOD Jpne ‘uawabeuew s,X40 AQ asn Joy paiedaid Usaq SBY JUSWNIOP Syl PanIasay sYBIY NIy "oul mAjold vLOZ ©

'5s990.1d abueyox3 ejeq aJoIyaA J0Jo0N
JO 9SUB2IT SISAL S,X4D S0UBYUS 0) JBPIO Ul PasSalppe aq pInoYs Jey} SUOIBAIaSqO (Q) 0J9Z pPayiuapl JIpny [BuIdju| ‘M3IASI SIY) JO }Nsal e sy

s)insay jo Liewnuuns

Alewwing aAlNoax3
111Al01d



K.

Discussion of Fiscal 2015-2016
Risk Assessment



'ajedionjue jJouued pue jou pip Hodal siy} Jey) sAem uj Sjo1juod pue
sysi asay) }oedw Ajasianpe pue Apuesiyiubis Aew safiueyo pue sjuana ainin4 ‘s ul Juiod SUC JB SjOJJUOD [BUISJUI PUB S)SH JO UOIIPUOS 8y} Jnoge uoljeuwllojul sapiaosd
Hodal S|y} °siojoalip JO pJeoq pue apiwwod Jipne ‘juswabeuew s, X409 Aq asn 10} pasedald usaq sey Jusawnoop siyl ‘pansasay sIYBIY (1 "ouj MAold 102 ©

111A1304d

G1L0C Ydiey

UoISSNOJSIQ JUSWSSaSSY XSIY 9102-G1 02 1e3s!4

Auoyiny Aemssaldx3 epLioj{ |esjuad

w Ad3A3q UdA0Id
‘Ssyybisuy infiamod



‘ejedioljue Jouued pue jou pip uodal siyl ey} sAem ui S|0JJU0D pue sysll asay) jJoedwl A[@sianpe pue
H. — > _ H.O\— Q >_Emo=_cm_m>mEmmm:mcou_._mmEm>m9=Sn_.mE_uc_E_oaw:oumm_obcoo_mEoE_ucmmv_w_:oco_u_ucoom;::onm:o_umEhoE_wmuSoBtoanE._.
. .
k

®

"SJ0}08lIP JO PIECH PUB 3IRIWWOD Jipne ‘Juawabeuew s, X490 AG asn joy paledaid uaaq Sey JUSWINOOP SIY| “panIasay siybiy ||y -ou) mAlold +102 ©

|enosdde sapiwiwo Jpny ulelqo pue ueld Jpny [eulaju] azijeul4-
syo0afoud pajog|as 10y Bujwy pasodolid azjjeui4-

uejd ypny
|enoidde sapiwwo) Jipny Joy sjoalold asodoid pue sjuswiojje }1o6png azijeuiy-
anoiddy g dojanaq
sjoaloid pasodold 10) pLoyo Jo sjaAs| pue sjuawalels Buidoos [aasl-ybiy ysijgels3-
A

SN20} JO seale sy} ssalppe

0} sjoafoud ypny [eussiu] pasodoud jo Buns) Ateuiwnjaid e aulyep pue dojaas( - sealy

G0z 10} SEalE SN0} HpNY [eulalu| sulwlalep SNJ0 3299

0} Aejuawiwos Juswabeuew pue sysu asudiaus pazijuoud ay) sjenjea] -

A

)sU Jo seale azijuoLd
0} dew jeay su B uo sysu asudiajue jo uonejuasaldal jeoiydelb e spinoid-
uoljewlojul Bunjnsal s|idwod pue sjebaibby- YSIY jo sealy
Buipuai) ysu punose OZHHONd @ SSISSY
Wbisu jeuonippe uieb o} pue sySL pnely palijuapl ay} pue [apouwl Mysu asudisjus
JuauNd ay} SjeplleA pue wiyuod 0} Juswsabeuew YIM SMIIAIBJUI }ONPUO)-

4 sleak Joud ul payljuspl se ysi pnelj [enualod Jo seale MaIAY-
s)nsai JeaA Joud uodn paseq sbuijel ysu Aeuiwiaid aulwis}eQg- mnﬂwmxﬂ”mﬂo _
. R Q Q 1 £ T e
pieog ay} pue juswabeuew J0juas Ylm suoissnosip pue ‘sjnsal jipne ‘siade By T o

ylom 1eak Joud Jo malnal uodn paseq seale ysu Jeah Joud ajepdn pue wiuo)-

:Mo[aq pajoidap si uejd Jpny [eUIBIU| 10T |e9Sl 8y} Buidojensp

Ul pue Juswissasse sl G0z [edsk ay) Buionpuos ul pazijiin yoeoidde sy ‘ueld Jpny [eulaju| §1.0z [eosl sy} Buiubissp

Ul J9pISU0d 0} AJlI0yINY Sy} UIYYIM XSl JO seale Aay azijuoud pue Ajijuapl 0} Sem JUSUISSISSE XSl GLOZ [BISl 3y} JO aAl30a[qo

8yl "sysu ssauisng A3y Jo Juswabeuew pue malasl ay} ul Jauped oibajel;s e se diysiapes| Joluas Yim I8juad pue juol,

aq 0} Ajunpoddo ay} sapinoid pue Ajjigisuodsal s uswpedap Jipny [eulaju| Ajjenb-ybiy e Jo Juswale |ed1jud e S| JUSWSSSSSE YSiy

punoJbyoeqg




-ajedioiue jouued pue jou pip Yodal siy) Jeyl sAem Ul S|0JJUOD pue sHysi 9say) Joedw Ajasiaape pue
Apuesyubis Aew sabueys pue sjuana ainjng “awi) ul Juiod SUO JB S|01U0D [BUISIUI PUB SHSW JO UOKIPUOD 8y} INOGE uolewoul sapiaoid podar siyy ¢

# _ > _ HO\— *S10J03lIp JO plecq pue 33IUWOo9 Jipne ‘juswabeuew s,X4D Aq asn Jo} paledald uaaq sey Juswnoop sy paniasay sIYbIY |1y -ou] mAlold v102 &

. C

@—
[

‘sabed Buimoljo} ayl uo depy ysiy asudiajug ay) elA pajoidap ale JUSWSSISSE YSU [enpisal
ay} jo synsal ay] ‘ueid ay} ul uoisnjoul 4oy sjoafoud [enusiod Jo uonosjas ay) ul ued upne 10z |BISY SIY} Jo sasodind Joy
palapisuod Ajjejuswbpn( sem ysii jenpisay s|oJjuod Juswabeuew jo uonesijdde ay) Jeye Buluiewsals 3su Jo Junowe ay} s| =

STy [enpisoy

"S9A}09(qo pue s[eold s} aASIyoE 0} JSpPIO Ul [04}U0D pue abeuew
0} Alloyny ayj 1oy Juenoduwi JSow pawaap seale ysu ay) Juasaidal abed Buimo||o) ayl UO palyiuap! SYSL Y| "S|0JJuod
Jo uoneoldde ayj BuLiapisuod JNoyIM ‘sajesado I YoIym Ui JUSWILOIIAUS 8y} USAIB SSauisng oy} 0} )su JO Junowe ay} s| =

STy Juaiayu]

‘Alunuoddo ue Buissiwl Jo }1S02 8yl apn|oul os|e pinoo
pue saAljoalqo pue s|eob jo Juswanalyoe ay} uo 1oedull aAjebsu e aAey |Im jey; Bullinooo juaas ue jo Ajjiqissod 8y} s| =

EE]

:SMO||0} SE pauljap sI ysiy

“1aybiy Buipual) aie sysu a1aym seale ajebijiw 0} 10 ‘ysi Juaiayul ybiy jo
seale Jojuow ‘Yysil jenpisal }saybiy Jo seale a1ebiyw Juswabeuew pue aa)IwWo) JIpny ayj diay o3 Buiaq aAoalgo ay} yum ‘sjosloid
ypne jeuajul jenuajod Jo isi| e dojeasp 0] Juswabeuew ypim smainiaiul Buunp pauielqo indul pajebaibbe ay) sazijijn Jpny [eulaju|

‘|opow XS1 JUBLIND 8y} Ul UOISN[oUl 10}
sleah Jsed ul paiapisuod uaag aAey jou Aew jey} sysl mau Aue Ajjuapl 0} payse S| juswabeuew ‘Uoijippe U] ‘JUswuolIAuS S Aepo} Ul
SNO0} }SOW aYj Jueliem S)sid Yoaiym uo jndui apinoid o) synsal Jipne Jeak Joud pue ‘saaljeljiul ssauisng |ed1}140 ‘JUSWUOIIAUS Ssaulsnq

JUB1IND 3y} J9pISU0d 0} Juawabeuew s)se Jipny |eulaju] ‘Ajjeuoipes] -juswabeuew yum suoissnasip 1oj yuiod Buipels sy se
ejep Buipual} yS1 pue sfepouw XSk sieaA Joud sasn Jipny [eulaju] ‘ueld JPNY [BuJaju] [ENUUE YOES JO JuswdolaAap 8y} YIm }sisse o

JUSWISSOSSY YSIy aslidiajug




‘ajedionue Jouues pue jou pip Hodal siy} Jey) sAem uj S|ou0d pue sysi asay) oedw Ajlasianpe pue
Aueoyiubis Aew sebueys pue sjusAe ainjnd "suwll} Ul JuI0d SUO JE S|0U0D [BUISUI PUB SHSH JO UOIIPUOD 8y} noge uoljewloul sapiaoid podarsiyy €

_ H. — > _ “O\— "$J0J031Ip 4O PIBOq pUE S8PILIWOoD Jipne ‘Juawabeuew s, x40 Aq asn 10} palsedaid uaaq sey Juawnoop siyj ‘parlasay sWBIY ||y "oul MANoId ¥10Z @

. . .

sjoafoid Jpny [euIBlU| G|0Z [BOSI4 AG passalppe aq 0} seaie sjuasaiday «
"¥10Z — 6002 Sieak |easy Buunp pajonpuod sypne jeussjul Aq passalppe sysii sjuasaidey .«

aoueljdwon
v.Juswabeueyy joenuoy - J[Aejes w aoueusjuiepy - / EOH_.N_ :m&m
uoljoejsijes Jawoisny - Lsuonepy oqnd -
abelano) asueinsu| - L.5902In0say uewny - CO_H.SUQXN
Juawabeuey abueyn || - LSsuoneonddy || - )
jeuoinjesadQ
vAUN09g ]| - *SUONO9IOD oL - "
LAlnunuoo ssauisng / .8injonnseny] || - «SUONBIOIA JIOL -
swabeuey Allpinbi] pue Ainseas] -  a2oueldwon JueusAao) / Buloueuld puog -
bulpueH ysep - vspnei4 - m:_t od ay
Puipoday asueulouad Juswabeuely - bupebpng - .
v«UODD|2S IOpUBA pue Juswalnoold - veuswuiejuo i3son - _N_OCNC_n_
v-DUI0day aouewlolad joejuoy - LDHuipgoday jeloueury -
juswabeue ajey |0 - Aqeladolajy| |euogeN - uoljepl|OsSUO)) SO doeg - . e Ea—
buinosing - diysispea - uopeduNWWoD - Co_u._a U&Xm
v«JOIABYSg |B2IY)T - JuSwuolIAUg [eolllod - vOoUBUIBAOD) - -
o1693e.
|eyden 0] sse00y - Alngeladolau| apmalels - vSabueyn Alojejnbay - - “—. “_.w
LBuluue|d uoissaoong - L2inpPnng uoneziueblo - Buluue|d aibaleng -

I9POIN AS1d X499




-ejedionjue jouued pue jou pip Hodal siy} Jey; sAem Ul Sjouod pue syslt asay) Joedw Aj@siaape pue

_ H. _ > — H.o‘— Q Apueoyubis Aew sabueys pue sjuSAS ainjnd "awi) ul Juiod SUO Je S|0JJUOD [BUIS)UI PUB SHYSH JO UOHIPUOCD aY} jnoge uoljewojul sapiaoid yodas siyL
[ ] o L ]

- “S10j031IP JO PIBOq PUE SSRILILIOD Jpne ‘JuswabeuBw s,X40 Aq asn 1o; paledaid usaq sey Juawnoop siy| "paaesey sybIY |y oul Aold ¥1L0Z® 7

‘uoljenjeAa s,juawabeuew uo paseq ale aaoqe sBupjuel ysu asudiagua ayl,
pooyijaji
HOIH WNIa3In MO

Bunuoday |eroueuly

Buipoday asuewopad Joeuo)
UOI}93]ag JOPUIA PUB JU3WAINI0Id
Buijpuey ysed

Juswabeuey Aipinbig pue Ainseasy

\/

juswulejuOY) 1S0H
Buigabpng
Buroday asuewiojad Juawabeuepy
pnei4 E E E E MO
asueldwo) Jueuaros s buisueulq puog E E E H
ONILYOd3N TVIONVNIL
fyejes pue ssueusjuieiy > fyiqesadodsiu] [euoneN N7
juswabeuep Joesuo [FE uonepIosuon ady0 yoeg —_—
FONVITdIWOD /ANOLYTINO3Y juawabeueyy ajey jjoL (A% H m E .W
Bupaanosing A0 E m E E E ANIaGIN ”
uonoejsijeg Jawojsny diysispesa |5 E E E E E m -
suonejay 21gnd uonesiunwwosd [N E E
abelanon asueinsu| Joiaeyaqg eyl 6 E E m: E m E n
juswebeuey abueys || justuuoliaug jeonijod (R
$5990Y pue fLndas 1| duelIdA0S) [y
Aynuguos Ainiqesadousaju apimalels B
ssauisng jaimjonJysequ) 1) lenden o) ssadoy [N
$821N0S3y UBWNH sabueyo lioye|nbay v
sjoJjuo) uonesddy || Buiuue|d uo1ssaaong € HOIH
SuonIajio0d j|oL amnjonyys uoneziuebio |4
T e OIS S i 618 B

\/

¥SiY [enpisay — dej 3siy G102



‘ajedioijue Jouued pue jou pip Hodal siy} Jey) SABM ui S|01juod pue sysi asay) Joedw) A[9sI9Ape pue

Kueoyubis Aew sebueys pue sjusAa ainynd “awij ul Juiod SUO Je S|0IU0D [BUISJUI PUB SHSU JO UORIPUOD 8y} Jnoge uoiewsoul sapiaoid yodar siyy &
® — Hv — > — H.OL "$10J03IIp JO PJEOq PUE SaRILIWOD JIpne ‘Juawabeuew s, x40 Aq asn Joj paledaid usaq sey Juawnoop siy| ‘paAIasay sYBIY |y "oul liAlold ¥10Z ©
. . .

000°E€TT $ | 000€TT $ | ooo‘e8€E $ jelol pueln
X v/N awll 3uo MIADY JUBWISHRURIN DIIAIDS 1}
X v/N awi] aup M3IN3Y uelnsuo) sidaloid jeude)
X v/N awj] aup Ma3Inay wesdoud suofesiunwwo)
X v/N auwi] suQ Malnay uonejuawajdu| Juswase|day walsAs Juljjo]
X v/N |wll sup 153 uollellauad |eusalu]|
X V/N |wi] ’uo JUBWSSISSY SIY 1Dd
000°'SY S V/N awl) 3uo MIIAIY A1LIND3S S |
000°0¢ S Y/N auwil] aup Juswssassy deo §°t 10d
0000S S Vv/N awln] suQ MBIADY 491U IDLIUOD) JBWOISND 321410 ydeq
0061€ S V/N EXITE ) M3IIABY EplIO|4 pieOQY ||V
00052 3 V/N awl] suo MBINDY 3JUBUIINAOD H1OoMaweld OSOD £€T0T
X v/N ajpAD JesA € M3IADY AIBADDDY 133sesIq
X V/N 3J9AD JBBA € upny Adijod eipa |e120g
10T S|DAD JBDA £ upny asuelduio) ue|d A12}eS pue adueualule
$T0Z 3PAD JedN € M3Inay Juawaleuen eleq / eleq IAINSUSS
X V/N 3pAD Jes) € 1PNy juawaSeueR|A SPJ022Y PUB UOIUS1DY 1UBWNI0J
X Y/N 3I2AD 1ed) € MBIADY S|0IIUOD) jBIBUID ||
X £T0T 3|2AD JedA € spiemy 15e13u0) a81eT O JpNY JUaWaindold
X €T0T B2AD JBdA € HPNY SNUIA3Y |I1OL
X <107 9PAD JedA € IPNY SUONEJOIA [|OL
X Z10¢ 3|PAD JedA § PNy Aean Jo sy
X IT0Z 3|DAD JBBA § MBIADY SSBD0Ud SBIUINO0SIY UBWNH
X T10¢C 3DAD JedA 5§ MIINTY OS PUB 55320y WILSAS BUllUNOIDY
X 0107 3DAD UBBA § Hpny eileq puads 3uiseyaund
000°6€E S 010T 3PA3 JedA S (m31A31 0£Z4aS Suipnaul) 1pny aaueldwo) Adljod Sa1Ylg
0otT‘s9 $ | 00T'S9 $ | oot'se $ 10T lenuuy 2suejduio) uo Hoday Yiim JUBWSS3SSY |Dd
O0O'ETT S | OOOETT S | O0O'ETT S | l|aoL
000°sZ S | 000°sT $ | 000'sZ ) 10T |enuuy 1UBWssassy AJlINaas ered AINSHA
000°0€ $ | 000°0€ S | 000'0€ S jaterd |enuuy supny 3ulig 19e13U0D
000°8T S | 000°8T S | 000'S8T S $T0T |enuuy dn-mo||04 |BENUUY-ILISS ISUOIJEPUIWILLIOI3Y J1BIA 10L1d
000'ST $ | ooo'st $ | ooo’sT s 10T |lenuuy S3UIB3IA 3331WWOD IPNY pue pieog
000°sZ $ | ooo‘sT $ | ooo'sz S 10T |enuuy IUBWISSISSY Sy pue ue|d 1PNy |eulalu)

S|NPayYoS s1oafoid Jipny [BUIBU| JEB A €




"ajedionue Jouued pue jou pip vodail siy} jey} sAem ui sjoljuod pue sysu asay) Joedw Ajasiaape pue
Apuesyiubis Aew sabBueyd pue SJUBAS ainjnd "sull} Ul Juiod SUO 1B S|01JU0D [RUISIUI PUB SHSH JO UOIJIPUOI 3y} Inoge uoljewsoul sapinoid podas siyy 9
'S10}02lIp JO ple0q pue 8)ILIWOoD Jipne ‘juswabeuew s,X40 Aq asn Jo} paledald uaaq sey Juawnoop siy) ‘paniasay sybIY |1y -ou] mAold v102 O

o.d

"pauyep uasq
jou aAey sjuawainbas Aypgesadosajul jeuoneu — suoN

*S23J)IWLWI0Y) pue pieog 8y}
pue 1ojoa1q aANoaxg 3y} Aq pabeuew ale sysi Ajigesadoisiul [BUoliEN

finqeladosajuy
jeuoneN

‘saiped pnyy Aq pspiaoid ejep
Aq pajoeduwn Ajiaeay si Ajljiqeladolaju) apimale)s — SUON

‘yels Auoyiny Aq usasiano
pue J0}ai1g AINDaXg ayj Aq pabeuew ale sysi Ajjiqeladolajul SpIMaIelS

fyiqesadoiaju]
apimajels

'$32IN0Sal Jipne |eulajul [euolippe Apisnl
1502 0} ybnoua juesyiubis Jou ale sysu Buluiewal — SUON

asjjiwwo) aoueul4 ay} Aq pabeuew ase sysu juswabeuew ajel jjo]

uCOEOUNCNE ajey [loL

'§80IN0Sal JIpne [eulsjul [euolippe Aisnf
1502 0} ybnoua juesyiubis jou ale sysi Bujuiewas — suoN

"abesanos soueInsul
uo aoIApe apinoid 03 €0z Jeah |eosy ul pabebus sem losiape SpISINo uy

abe1anos asueinsu|

'$821n0sal Jipne |eusajul [euoippe Ayjsn(
1509 0} yBnous juedipubis jou aie sysu Bululewal — SUoN

"99IWWIOY SVUBUIH
ay} jo ybisiano yum 049 ayi Aq pabeuew aie sysu Ajpinb)| pue Ainseal]

Juawabeuep
Aipinbr] g Ainseai)

*$20IN0Sa) JIpne |eusajul [euolyppe Aujsnf
1509 0} ybnous juediubis jou a1e sysu Buiulewsas — sUoN

“JIpNe JudwWaje)s (eoueul
[ENUUE 3y} YlIIMm UOIOSULOI Ul 99Uel|duIod JUBUSAOD SISpISucd Jojipne
|euiaxa ay} pue suuy Aped piiyy Ag papinold s1 aoiape [eioueuly apisinQ

asue|dwo?) Jueuaro)
] Buidueui4 puog

*$82In0Sal Jipne |eulajul jeuoijippe Ayisnl
1502 0} ybnoua jueoyyubis jou aie sysu Bujulewsl — suoN

‘049 243 Aq synsaus ssao0.d 196pnq 2y} uojejussald jenuue ue Buipnjoul
‘@apwIWo?) adueuld pue pieog ay) Aq pabeuew ale sysii Buyebpng

Bunebpng

‘Jpne jeusajul
Aq passalppe aq ued jey) eale ue AjjeaidA} jou — suoN

‘pieog ay} Aq pabeuew aie sysu diysispea

diysiapea}

“Jpne |eusajul
Aq passalppe aq Ueo jey} eale ue AjeaidA} Jou — auoN

"S99JILUWIOY) PUB PIeog a4} YA SBNSS| JO UOIBIIUNUILIOD
wenbayy pue Jopallg aanoaxg ay) Aq pabeuew ase sysi jeoryjod ay |

JUSWUOJIAUT jeonijod

‘upne jeusajul
Aq passalppe aq ued jey} eale ue Aj|eaidA} jJou — auoN

"MojRq
s)sl paje|al ass — sbuliayo puoq ybnoliy) paaalyoe uaag sey |epded

|ejide) o0} ss329y

"Jpne |eulsju;
Aq passalippe aq ues jey} eale ue AjjeoaidA} jou — suoN

Hoy3 upny [eussjul

pasinbal [pUCIIPPY JO UOHEN|EAT 320D PNY

‘WybBisiano eapiwo) pue
sJojoali(] Jo pieog ybnoiy) pabeuew Ajjedioulid ale Sysi UOEDIUNWWOYD

3PNy |euJaju| JO apISINo JYBISIaAQ JOjpue S|0U0D

uoiesuNWWo

JpNY [eusaiu] ybnoiy) passaippy 10N SHSIY




TAB C



%0 i0/NIQ# %000l  000'68¢ %001~ - 261051 000'68¢ 068'/8¢
i0/NIa# 10/N\Ia# %00 - i0/NIQ# = = = S.
%0 i0/NIQ# %0°00L  000°68€ %001~ - Z6%'05) 000°68¢ G1/'/8T
18Bpng [enjoy 6102 | 1ebpng 19bpng % "1eA lenjoy [enoy diA 1ebpng [enoy
G10¢Z Jono ‘lo1d Jeno |ejol |lenuuy 196png pus-leaj\ Krenige4 |enuuy pus-1ea A
(198Q) 9u] % | (199@) 92U % | 40 % 910z ‘loid patoalold 5102 5102 102

| Jo | abed

seyddng @90 00155-069-0€1-G0
JsuuosIad 1WBJUOD 0LPES-069-0€1-G0

H3H1O0
uonduosaq JUN022Y
190YsS)IOpA J96png

Hpny |eulaju|
Auoyiny Aemssaldxg eplio]4 [enuad



	Agenda
	11-21-14 Minutes
	Internal Audit Matters
	FY 2015 Internal Audit Plan
	Back Office Customer Center
	DHSMV Data Security Report
	FY 2015-2016 Risk Assessment
	Internal Audit Budget



